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ADDENDUM #1 

 
Issued:  12/19/2022 

 
ADDENDUM FOR THE PURPOSE OF:   
 
 To provide the attached questions and answers. 

 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

        
              
        Patrick Johnson, MBA 
        Director of Procurement 
     

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the proposal. Failure to return 
this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive.  
 

NOTE:  All proposals MUST BE RECEIVED electronically by 3:00pm Eastern Standard Time on December 23, 2022.  

Electronic proposal and addendum or addenda shall be sent to the following email address prior to the submittal 
deadline date and time at vendor.proposals@montgomerycollege.edu. No responses will be accepted after this 
date and time.  

 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Company Name     Authorized Signature 
 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Date      Printed/Typed Signature 
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Vendor Questions MC Response 

  
1. How much was the bid unit price that was 
awarded last time? 

The previous bid number is e521-019 and was awarded in 
FY21.  The bid results are available on our website at 
https://info.montgomerycollege.edu/offices/procuremen
t/bid-opportunities.html .  Please note that multiple items 
by groups were awarded under that contract. 

2. When was it awarded? December 9, 2020 
3. Who was the winning bidder? See answer under question #1 
4. What was the total amount of the winning 
bid? 

See answer under question #1 

5. Who was the manufacturer of the winning 
bid? 

See answer under question #1 

6. What is the budget for this current vendor? The budget is based on allocated funding. 
7. Will you consider less expensive options on 
items where specific manufacturers are noted? 

All item(s) are brand specific (Mfg. – Hill-Rom) and cannot 
be substituted. Alternates will not be considered for 
award.   

 
 
 
 
******************************* End of Questions & Answers ******************************** 
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